


Photo 1a  Childcare works parked on both sides of Hunter Street Photo 1b

centre carpark comes up to the top of
the kerb and gutter (in dry
conditions)

|
Photo 2 — The tar in the childcare












P43057 (825028)

4934 9700
Daniel Beckett

18 August 2011

The Manager

Emma's Kindy Patch

61A Narang Street

East Maitland NSW 2323

Dear SirfMadam

RE: Complaints received at Council regarding parking issues at property
Lot 1 DP1076694, 61a Narang Street, East Maitland.

Reference is made to a complaint regarding parking of motor vehicles originating
from the abovementioned property upon Narang Street, East Maitland. Councils
Development Surveillance Officer has investigated the matter and found that
there were a number of vacant carparking spaces within the designated car
parking area.

Council has been advised that staff from your business are parking on Narang
Street in a manner that is causing congestion for neighbouring residence.

Council request that all staff carparking spaces be filled prior to any staff member
utilising the on street parking to alleviate the congestion and concerns of the
neighbouring properties.

Should you require any further information please contact the undersigned
regarding the matter on 4934 9855 or by email at danielb@maitland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

Daniel Beckett
Development Surveillance Officer
Service Planning and Requlation


















